PLANS SUB-COMMITTEE NO. 3

Minutes of the meeting held at 7.00 pm on 31 August 2023

Present:

Councillor Jonathan Andrews (Chairman) Councillor Tony Owen (Vice-Chairman) Councillors Dr Sunil Gupta FRCP FRCPath, Christine Harris, Alisa Igoe, Julie Ireland, Mike Jack and Alexa Michael

Also Present:

Councillors Alison Stammers

7 APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE AND NOTIFICATION OF SUBSTITUTE MEMBERS

Apologies for absence were received from Councillor Mark Smith and Councillor Mike Jack attended as substitute. Apologies were also received from Councillor Shaun Slator.

8 DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

Regarding Agenda Item 4.1, Cllr Igoe declared that she is a resident of the Chislehurst Conservation Area and a member of The Chislehurst Society.

9 CONFIRMATION OF MINUTES OF MEETING HELD ON 6 JULY 2023

The Minutes of the meeting held on 6 July 2023 were confirmed and signed as a correct record.

10 PLANNING APPLICATIONS

10.1 CHISLEHURST

(22/03243/FULL1) - Home Farm, Kemnal Road, Chislehurst, BR7 6LY

Demolition of part of Greenacres, demolition of Polo Mews North, demolition of Polo Mews South and demolition of part of The Bothy. Erection of linking extension between Polo Mews North and Polo Mews South. Erection of a two-storey extension to The Bothy. Establishment of new vineyard. Provision of new solar panel array. Erection of hydrogen energy plant and equipment. Erection of new single storey dwelling. Rearrangement of the internal access roads.

An oral presentation in support of the application was given by visiting Ward Member, Councillor Alison Stammers. It was highlighted to Members that this current application constitutes less overall development than an application for which permission was previously granted. Councillor Stammers stated that in her view the proposal is sympathetic to its surroundings, previous design impacts have been addressed and it would cause minimum harm to the openness of the Green Belt or the character and appearance of the Chislehurst Conservation Area.

In addition Councillor Stammers informed the Committee that there is a significant reduction in tarmac areas, coupled with increased planting. As mentioned in the Report, the bio-diversity net gain was also brought to the Committee's attention.

An oral presentation in support of the application was then given by the Agent. The points raised by Councillor Stammers were reinforced, together with the innovative design of the application. Special reference was made to the planned hydrogen-powered system for the new house, as it would be the first house in London to use the technology for such a system from this renewable source.

The Committee then discussed the application further, including the need to make a decision based on planning grounds.

A motion to approve the application (against Officers' recommendations) was then put to the vote but not carried. A motion to refuse was then voted on and carried.

Members, having considered the report, objections and representations, **RESOLVED** that the **APPLICATION BE REFUSED** as recommended for the reasons set out in the report.

10.2 DARWIN

(22/03417/FULL1) - Downe Livery Stables, High Elms Road, Downe, Orpington, BR6 7JL

Demolition of existing stables, barns and buildings. Change of Use/regularisation of land as equestrian use, erection of stables and ancillary equestrian facilities including; site office and WCs/showers, riding

arena, horse walker, amended parking, drainage, surface water attenuation and holding pond, formation of highway access. (Amended drawing).

An oral representation in support of the application was received from the Co-Owner and Proprietor of Downe Livery Stables. The Committee were informed that the plan is to upgrade the existing stables with no adverse impact on openness, the character and appearance of the site/area or on neighbouring amenities and they do not consider it to be inappropriate development. The Speaker also highlighted the amount of support received for the proposals.

In response to a question from a Committee Member regarding traffic impacts, it was stated that traffic would be considerably less than at present as the number of stables would be reduced from 39 to 26. Traffic would be coming and going at different time periods but would still decrease from current traffic volumes.

An oral representation in objection to the application was then received from a Committee Member of the Downe Residents' Association. It was confirmed that the Residents' Association support local business in principle and the stables would provide a good amenity for the village. However, it was felt that this particular proposal constitutes inappropriate development, would be detrimental to the character of the area and negatively impact village members. Further concerns from the Residents' Association are contained in the Report.

Members discussed the application with views raised regarding traffic concerns. It was agreed that if approved, a condition be included to address road safety/traffic issues. In addition it was felt that a condition regarding lighting of the site and hours of operation also be included.

Members having considered the report, objections and representations **RESOLVED that PERMISSION BE GRANTED** as recommended, subject to the conditions set out in the report.

Additional conditions as follows:

Delivery and servicing plan

Prior to the commencement of the development hereby granted planning permission, a delivery and servicing plan shall be submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. The approved delivery and servicing plan shall be adhered to thereafter. The delivery and servicing plan shall provide for:

- (i) The location and time for parking of vehicles for deliveries and servicing of the equestrian facility.
- (ii) The size and type of vehicles to be used.

Reason: In the interest of the residential amenities of the area and the freeflow of traffic and conditions of safety within the adjacent highway, to comply with Policies 37 and 32 of the Bromley Local Plan.

Floodlighting – design and hours of operation

Prior to the commencement of above ground works, details of the re-located floodlighting (associated with the new single riding area) including the hours of illumination and the height, type and siting of the lighting shall be submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. Thereafter, the agreed lighting shall be installed in accordance with the agreed details and maintained as such thereafter.

Reason: In the interest of the visual amenities of the area and to accord with Policies 37, 49, 61 and 122 of the Bromley Local Plan.

Hours of operation

The equestrian services facility shall not be open for visiting clients before 07.30 nor after 19.30 on any day of the week.

Reason: In the interest of the residential amenities of the area and to accord with the terms of the application, to comply with Policies 37 and 61 of the Bromley Local Plan.

NO REPORTS

12 TREE PRESERVATION ORDERS

NO REPORTS

The Meeting ended at 9.20 pm

Chairman